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This email is being sent to you on behalf of EPA and DOE’s ENERGY STAR® program.
Dear ENERGY STAR Computer Partner or Other Interested Stakeholder:

This message contains kick off information for two test efforts supporting the Version 5.0 ENERGY STAR
computer specification effort — one for Desktop Derived Servers and the other for Thin Clients. As discussed
during the stakeholder web meeting regarding the EPA Discussion Guide
(ESTAR_Computer_Tier2_DiscussionGuide_Final.pdf) on December 6, 2007, EPA intends to propose levels
for these two product types in the Draft 2 Version 5.0 computer specification and as such, would like to build a
dataset that informs these levels. EPA will consider all data submitted to Evan Haines, ICF International,
at ehaines@icfi.com by April 4™ 2008, when establishing the proposed qualification levels in Draft 2.
Interested manufacturers are encouraged to reply to Evan Haines as soon as possible regarding product types
they wish to test for this effort and read on for further information. Upon receiving word of a manufacturer’s
interest, EPA will distribute data collection forms as appropriate.

Desktop Derived Servers

In Version 5.0 Draft 1, EPA proposed a continued operational mode evaluation of Desktop Derived Servers
based on the Tier 1 Version 4.0 test procedure. EPA intends to investigate qualification levels for these
products and the possible role of remote management processors in Desktop Derived Servers and their power
consumption.

Thin Clients

Draft 1 also proposed an operational mode evaluation of Thin Clients in Version 5.0 based on the Version 4.0
test procedure. In this test effort, EPA intends to evaluate potential levels for this new category, the
applicability of the test procedure to these products, and effectiveness of the Draft 1 definition in addressing
products on the market.

Please contact Katharine Kaplan, EPA, at kaplan.katharine@epa.gov, and Evan Haines, ICF International, at
ehaines@icfi.com with questions. Thank you for your continued support of ENERGY STAR!
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